

MINUTES:

April 16th Meeting Action Items

Website

- Putting meeting highlights on websites
- Having a news section or blog section with our updates

Tires and Rims

- Finding out next tire and rim for ourselves
- Where can we get our own tire deal
- 13" doesn't make sense, need to go to 15" most likely
- Is it possible to move away from custom made rims
- Grandfathering in 14" for a year or two

AGENDA:

April 16th Meeting Agenda

Last Meeting Action Items

Club Structure

- 5 race series with BEMC postponed 4 depending on VGP. What do we want our minimum races to be? 2 drops - Phil
- We are on CASC mailing, looking into whether they have virtual meetings - Jeremy
- New P.O box for applications with BOSS Steel - Eugene

Website

- Figuring out how to get Insta posts to show up when accounts are private - Eugene
- Getting more photos when we get back to racing and creating a diverse background of drivers - Eugene

Drum vs Disk Brakes

- Richard from CASC has updated our rules with those from the SCCA - Sid

Play Day

- Planning on hold - Phil

Outreach

- Get on social media, join online race groups like Race Sim Canada - Jeremy

New Items

- Decals for FTDA - Phil
- CASC update on license and physical - Eugene